EXHIBIT 10
Email from Brian Swan, DMR, to Bob Green, DEP, Feb. 1,2011 at 5 p.m;

Email from Bob Green, DEP to Marybeth Richardson, DEP, Feb. 2, 2011, at
9:35 a.m.



Green, Robert

From: Swan, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 5:00 PM

To: Green, Robert

Subject: RE: Kennebec River, Maintenance Dredging Request (UNCLASSIFIED)
Hi Bob,

There may be fish of concern in the area including salmon and sturgeon near Doubling Pt.
and definitely lobstering off Popham Beach.

I'll see what others think.
Brian

----- Original Message-----

From: Green, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 2:06 PM

To: Swan, Brian

Cc: Richardson, Marybeth

Subject: FW: Kennebec River, Maintenance Dredging Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good afternoon,

The condensed version of what's written below is whether we have a problem with dredging
activity at Doubling Point going on in late July and August. The Corps has already
started the process for maintenance dredging at Doubling Point/Popham Beach, but now it
looks like they need to fast track the project.

What are your thoughts?
Bob.

Robert L. Green, Jr., Project Manager
Division of Land Resource Regulation
Bureau of Land and Water Quality

tel: 207-822-6350

fax: 207-822-6303

————— Original Message-----

From: Kavanaugh, William M NAE [mailto:William.M.Kavanaugh@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Rousseau, Kevin; Green, Robert; Todd.Burrowes@state.me.us

Cc: O'Donnell, Edward G NAE; Byrne, Robert H NAE

Subject: Kennebec River, Maintenance Dredging Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Gentlemen,

I apologize in advance for the long email but I felt that emailing once would be easier
than my calling you all individually and explaining the situation.

I recommend reading my email below as it offers some background and when prompted, you
should open the attached files for "the rest of the story"

I'm writing to give you all a "heads-up" and to request your advance consideration of the
attached letters from Captain Krestos of the USN (SUPSHIP in Bath) to Major General
Grisoli of the HQUSACE.

Here's a little background for your information. In late November 2010, Captain Krestos
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Green, Robert

From: Green, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:35 AM

To: Richardson, Marybeth

Subject: FW: Kennebec River, Maintenance Dredging Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning,

FYI, this looks like something we'll have to rush through, possibly over Brian's
objections. I'll keep you informed.

Bob.

————— Original Message-----

From: Green, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:34 AM

To: 'O'Donnell, Edward G NAE'; Burrowes, Todd; Rousseau, Kevin; 'Kavanaugh, William M NAE'
Cc: Swan, Brian

Subject: RE: Kennebec River, Maintenance Dredging Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning,

I contacted Brian Swan of the Department of Marine Resources so he knows what's going on
and has some concerns with migrating fish. I'm not sure if he can make next week's
meeting.

Brian, if you can't make the meeting, would it be possible to send us your concerns and
any mitigation efforts that may be useful to resolve your concerns?

Thanks,
Bob.

Robert L. Green, Jr., Project Manager
Division of Land Resource Regulation
Bureau of Land and Water Quality

tel: 207-822-6350

fax: 207-822-6303

————— Original Message-----

From: O'Donnell, Edward G NAE [mailto:Edward.G.Odonnell@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:16 AM

To: Green, Robert; Burrowes, Todd; Rousseau, Kevin; Kavanaugh, William M NAE
Subject: RE: Kennebec River, Maintenance Dredging Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Bob:

Our office is closed today so Bill's not in. I assume that Tuesday at 9 will work
for us. As you can imagine for us to dredge in August before the ship movement in
September, we need thing to happen pretty quickly. We appreciate your help.

Ed O'Donnell

Chief, Navigation Section

USACE, New England District

696 Virginia Road

Concord, MA 01742
978-318-8375



